



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

AUG 24 2000

State of Connecticut Department of
Environmental Protection
ATTN: Michael E. Firsick
Bureau of Air Management
79 Elm Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106-5127

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF NRC COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT NO. NRC-28-83-604 FOR
THE RADIATION MONITORING PROGRAM

Dear Mr. Firsick:

We have reviewed the file documentation for the subject agreement and have determined that all actions necessary for closure of the agreement have been completed.

Total payment in the amount of \$500,900.00 has been accomplished, and the amount of \$100.00, in unexpended funds under the agreement, is being de-obligated through this letter. All obligations have been met by the parties and the agreement is officially closed.

Sincerely,

Sharon D. Stewart, Contracting Officer
Contract Management Branch 2
Division of Contracts and Property Management
Office of Administration